
Graduate Council Curriculum Committee 
Minutes – October 4, 2018 

 
Minutes:  September 6, 2018 – 1st/2nd:  Dressler/Ferrell – Vote: Approved 
 
Voting Members:  Kristie Guffey, Martha Day, Richard Dressler, Ann Ferrell, Evelyn Thrasher 
 
Guest:  Merrall Price, Cate Webb, Herald Little, Toni Szymanski, Lily Thompson, Stacy Leggett 
 
 

Graduate Curriculum Committee (2) 

Title Status Initiator Action Taken / Notes 

048: Standard Guidance, Rank I 
 
 Edited jll34446 

1st / 2nd:  Dressler / Ferrell 
Discussion:  This came up in Graduate 
Council, so it was added to the agenda 
because it was an oversite. 
1st / 2nd: Day/Thrasher 
Vote:  Approved 

0490: Gifted Education and Talent 
Development 
 
 Edited thm13565 

1st / 2nd:  Dressler / Day 
Discussion:  Toni explained that this 
was a specialist degree. 
Vote:  Approved 
 

 
 

Graduate Curriculum Committee (12) 

Title Status Initiator Action Taken / Notes 

ACCT 510: Advanced Accounting Information 
Systems and Data Analytics 
 
 
 Edited stv87857 

1st / 2nd:  Day / Ferrell 
Discussion:  Dr. Little gave a brief 
description and explanation of why this 
course was here; It’s really just a name 
change. Removing the word “audit” in 
the course description.  
Vote:  Approved 

EDAD 602: Introduction to School Leadership 
 
 
 
 
 

Added 
 

gry63984 
 

1st / 2nd:  Day / Ferrell 
Discussion: Stacy - Program revisions 
are coming next month –  
Merrall – that would make 2 courses 
on the books with the same title. Some 
discussion on how 640 will be 
removed. 
Merrall – said she wants to see a 
suspension of 640 with a May 2019 
date or just drop the course 
altogether. 
Vote:  Approved 

 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/116/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/56/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/56/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/35/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/35/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9130/index.html&step=export


Bundle the following 
1st/2nd: Dressler / Thrasher 
Discussion:  Stacy gave a quick description and talked about the process of the flow through all of these courses. 
Changing the same language in all. Talked about how the students earn their hours, earning a total of 6 hours. 
Vote:  Approved 

EDAD 603: School Law and Policy  Added gry63984  

EDAD 604: Creating a Culture of Achievement  Added gry63984  

EDAD 605: Leading a Community of Learners  Added gry63984  

EDAD 606: Leading Learning Systems  Added gry63984  

EDAD 607: Developing Teacher Capacity  Added gry63984  

EDAD 608: Resource Management for Equitable 
Outcomes  Added gry63984 

 

EDAD 609: Leading School Improvement  Added gry63984  

EDAD 610: Clinical Experiences in the 
Principalship  Added gry63984 

 

Bundle: 
1st / 2nd – Dressler / Ferrell 
Discussion:  Toni gave a brief description. Just changing the wording research to capstone. 

– 559 gets people through IRB, now its action research project will be – capstone project.  
– 560 is actually doing the project and working on it. 

1st/2nd – Day / Ferrell 
Vote:  Approved 

TCHL 559: Capstone Project Design for Teacher 
Leadership  Edited ant93970 

 

TCHL 560: Capstone Project for Teacher 
Leadership  Edited ant93970 

 

 
 
Adjourn at 2:40 pm –  
1st / 2nd – Ferrell / Day 
 

Respectfully submitted 
GCCC Recorder 

Jessica Steenbergen 
 

 

 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9131/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9132/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9133/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9134/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9135/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9136/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9136/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9137/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9138/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9138/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8675/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8675/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8676/index.html&step=export
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8676/index.html&step=export

